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Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; KKLau; Chong, Annie-PY

Subject: RE: Our Claim No: 0766401970SG (003) - Status **LKK REF: 

CC3/AIG16022405/Smb3

Categories: Green Category

Dear Hsiao Tong/Vic, 

 

Refer to the below email. 

 

Please submit WP report if there is no response from Third party. 

 

Thank you 

 

 

Norsiah Md Noor 

AIG 

Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419-1606 | Fax +(65) 6835-7417 

Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any  

copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 

recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG  

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

 

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:32 AM 

To: Md Noor, Norsiah 
Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Our Claim No: 0766401970SG (003) - Status **LKK REF: CC3/AIG16022405/Smb3 

 

Dear Norsiah, 

 

As per our tele-conversation earlier. 

 

We will keep in view this matter till September. 

 

We will update you if there is any response from TP. 

 

Thank you. 



2

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Bevan Lim | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

 

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 10:10 AM 

To: 'Md Noor, Norsiah' <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

<chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Our Claim No: 0766401970SG (003) - Status **LKK REF: CC3/AIG16022405/Smb3 

 

Dear Norsiah, 

 

We refer to your email below. 

 

We have offer 50% to TP and still pending for their response. 

 

Initially they have a witness who is the passenger in the vehicle but she is unwilling to attend Court. 

 

Kindly let us have your instruction for our necessary action. 

 

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 9:38 AM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) <bevanlim@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Our Claim No: 0766401970SG (003) - Status **LKK REF: CC3/AIG16022405/Smb3 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please update status. 

 

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

 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:03 AM 

To: Md Noor, Norsiah 
Cc: Admin A; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto); Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Our Claim No: 0766401970SG (003) - Status **LKK REF: CC3/AIG16022405/Smb3 

 

Hi Norsiah, 

 

We will check and get back to you. 

 

By copy to Bevan, 

 

FYNA. CC3/AIG16022405/Smb3 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 9:06 AM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Our Claim No: 0766401970SG (003) - Status 

 

Dear Hsiao Tong, 

 

Refer to the above. 
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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 

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


